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Black-O
From:
Sent: Fri. 71 Spd 7007 07:02:34 +1000Sandy White-O
To:
Subject: 38

Sandy White-O

h YlBlack-O

Iddles, RonaldFrom:
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2007 3:20 PMBlack-OTo:
Subject: RE:

I am thinking outside the square.

If 3838 was called to an   with resepct to her conversation last night, would she 
ever be a "reluctant witness"

We would need to sit down to discuss how this could be done without burning her.

HonIDDLES
Detective Senior Sergeant 18150 
Victoria Police - Homicide Squad 
412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne. 3000. 
Ronald.iddles@police.vic.gov.au 
Tel:- 'Pll

Black-OFrom:
Sent: inursaay, zu bepremoer 2007 14:22 

Iddles, RonaldTo:
Subject: RE:

Thanks mate

Iddles, RonaldFrom:
Sent: Thursday. 20 September 2007 1:56 PMBlack-OTo:
Subject: RE:

I found out from Rod. I remember him now he is a drunk.

| Sandy White-I have just left a message on 
with 3838 and Dkt.

phone. I briefed Rod with respect to last nights meeting
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I have told him he is not to tell OPI and he has given me an undertaking.

He has spoken with Simon Overland about the possibility if they go for dinner next week, as 
to whethaer a LD can be installed.

I have expressed to Rod, it was my understanding this was out of the question, but I believe
Sandy White-C

Simon is going to ring

Heads up only.

Pll

RonIDDLE5
Detective Senior Sergeant 18150
Victoria Police - Homicide Squad 
412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne. 3000. 
Ronald.iddles@police.vic.gov.au 
Tel:-

mailto:ald.iddles@police.vic.gov



